

Nationality: British
Languages: English

 PROFILE

Graham Goodhew is an Independent Director and holds a portfolio of mandates of regulated and unregulated entities in Luxembourg. Since 1998 he has held directorships in fund companies in the UK and since 2002 in Luxembourg. He is currently the Managing Partner of European Governance Partners G.I.E.

Graham has over 40 years working experience in the banking and asset management industry, with more than 20 years in Director and Senior Management roles held in London and Luxembourg. Graham has been resident in Luxembourg since 2001 and remains active in the Luxembourg Fund Industry since his retirement in 2016.

 EXPERIENCE

Since December 2016 **Independent Director** – Holding mandates in three Luxembourg based ‘Super ManCos’ with total assets under management of nearly EUR 500 billion. Also sitting on the boards of UCITS Funds and a Fintech company.

May 2005 – August 2016 **Director and Conducting Officer, Head of Corporate Governance** – JPMORGAN ASSET MANAGEMENT (EUROPE) sarl Senningerberg/ Luxembourg. Conducting Officer responsibilities; 2005–2009 Risk Management, 2009–2012 Fund Distribution, 2012 to 2016 Investment Management Oversight

October 2002 – May 2005 **Director and Head of Risk Management** – JPMORGAN ASSET MANAGEMENT (EUROPE) sarl Senningerberg/Luxembourg

1994 – 2001 **Director (from 1998) and Head of Risk Management;** CHASE ASSET MANAGEMENT (LONDON) Ltd, London. Relocated to Luxembourg in October 2001

1988 – 1994 **Head of Risk Management** – CHASE MANHATTAN SECURITIES and CHASE CONSUMER BANK (UK), London. IMRO registered from 1988

1986 – 1988 **Internal Control and Risk Manager** – NEDERLANDSE CREDIETBANK, Amsterdam

1981 – 1986 **Head of Training** – CHASE MANHATTAN BANK N.A. AUDIT DEPARTMENT, London

1974 – 1981 **Internal Auditor** – CHASE MANHATTAN BANK N.A.

 EDUCATION AND ON-GOING TRAININGS

*Regular participation in courses and conferences organized by **ILA**, **ALFI**, the “**big four**” and **law firms***

*Regular **speaker** and **panel participant** at industry seminars and conferences*

*Active in Industry bodies and working groups; **ILA** Funds Governance Committee, **ALFI** Risk Management WG, **ALFI** Governance Forum*

 MEMBERSHIPS

Member of **ILA** Institut Luxembourgeois des Administrateurs, Luxembourg